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IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING OF BUDGET SURPLUS OF FORT BEND COUNTY

FOR THE YEAR 2013

On this the Q.it day of

Robert E.Hebert -

Richard Morrison -

GradyPrestage

Andy Meyers

James Patterson -

20$ , the Commissioners' Court, with the following members being present:

County Judge

Commissioner Precinct # 1

Commissioner Precinct #2

Commissioner Precinct #3

Commissioner Precinct #4

The following proceedings were had, to-writ,

THAT WHEREAS, theretofore, on September 11,2012, the Court heard and approved the budget for the year 2013 for Fort Bend

County; and

WHEREAS, on proper application, the Commissioners' Court has transferred an existing budget surplus to a budget of a similar kind

and fund. The transfer does not increase the total ofthe budget.

The following transfers to said budget are hereby authorized:

Department Name: _

TRANSFER TO:

ACCOUNT NAME

IT

Fire Marshal Accounting Unit: 5431

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT NAME

TRAVEL

ACCOUNT NUMBER

65000

TOTAL TRANSFERRED TO:

ACCOUNT NUMBER

63200

AMOUNT

69

AMOUNT

69

TOTAL TRANSFERRED FROM: 69

EXPLANATION: To replace a battery in a back up system for as per quote attached.

y/7

Department Head: Date:

/

*** USE WHOLE DOLLARAMOUNTS ONLY ***

THE COUNTY OF FORT BEND

BY:

GL Transfer

AC Transfer

Robert E. Hebert, County Judge

FonnBOl

Revised 10/2003



Barnes. Linda

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Janczak, Sandra

Friday, March 15, 2013 9:39 AM

Barnes, Linda

Task 42105 quote. (#B13035767)

The quote for the battery is below. Let me know ifyou need anything else.

From: a1ones@techdepot.com rmailto:aiones(atechdeDot.coml

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:24 AM

To: Janczak, Sandra

Subject: Sandra, I have prepared your quote. (#B13035767)

TECHDEPOT Product Quote
AU OFFICE DEPOT COMPANY • ^

Tech Depot appreciates this opportunity to provide your organization this product(s) quote.

Tech Depot strives to make your buying experience straightforward and streamlined by

offering intelligent product choices, top brands, and competitive prices, with the support you

demand.

Reference*: ,

Quote#: B13035767

Date:

Phone:

15-Mar-2013

(888) 707-7040

BILL TO

Auditor's Office

Fort Bend County

301 Jackson

Purchase Order 100244

Richmond, TX 77469

SHIP TO

District Attorney

Fort Bend County

1422 Eugene Heimann Circle

Room 20234

Richmond, TX 77469

Kem#

S4333544

Mfg#

RBC32

PRODUCT

APC Replacement Battery Cartridge #32

- UPS battery - lead acid Contract Number
4400O01196 (was RQ09-997736-42C)

QTY

1

PRICE

$68.57

Subtotal

TAX (applicable states only)

SHIPPING & HANDLING [Standard Ground]

TOTAL

TOTAL.

$68.57

$68.57

$0.00

$68.57


